## MINUTES OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING HELD ON MAY 18, 2020

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners met on this day for a regularly scheduled meeting with the following board members: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

The meeting was called to order and roll call: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

The meeting was opened with the "Pledge of Allegiance"

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 11, 2020 meeting. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Dale Thompson spoke to the board in regards to the threat to Grady County public safety COVID-19 (Coronavirus) posed. He told the board that there is a total of 64 cases in Grady County and 2 deaths as of Sunday.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approval of moving the Commissioner's meetings back to the Commissioner's meeting room at the Grady County Courthouse beginning on June 1, 2020. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

GCEMA/Fire Report/Safety Director: Dale informed the board that he was needing table coverings for the event with Wings & Wheels. He also needed the Commissioner's signature on the FEMA reimbursement for COVID, state and local agreement. Kim Duke told the Commissioners that the Fire Board meeting is Tuesday night and she had PO approvals. Bobby Cantu informed the board that there were no reportable injuries last week. He reported that the maintenance has completed the Plexi-Glass shields for the offices in the Courthouse. He stated he would be conducting District #2 safety meeting tomorrow, would be doing monthly fuel tank walk-through inspections for all three district barns on Thursday, and monthly fire extinguisher inspections for all of Grady County offices. He has a fall hazard webinar class Wednesday from 1-2 pm. Lastly, he told the board the radon level is at a safe range in the Courthouse.

Mr. Kean Spellman spoke to the Commissioners and requested that they help him with establishing a "good neighbor" policy by asking the public to wear masks when sick or if a family member is sick to stay home and quarantine. In addition, he told them about the saliva test that they would have available soon.

No action on a craw request from Gracly Memoria Hospital.

Mike Walker made a motion to approve the Contract Agreement Renewal Emergency and Transportation Revolving, ETR Fund Project # ETRCB6-26-3(07)20 and Project #ETRCB6-26-1(08)20 for the Fiscal Year 20/21. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the Plat Map called Southern Trace. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the Bid Request for the imaging clean-up project for the County Clerk's Office Phase 1. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to deny the bid for the Ninnekah Senior Center Building and Porch Addition. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the claim form for payment for permanent r/w for parcel 3 to Donnavin Higgins. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the claim form for payment for permanent r/w for parcel 4 to Ricky Lynn & Allane Sweet. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the claim form for payment for permanent r/w for parcel 9 to Jarred L. and Chelsea J. Shepherd. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the claim form for payment for permanent r/w for parcel 28 to Paul Douglas Jones. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the reimbursement to the General Fund Account (0001-2-0400-1110) to pay for overtime reimbursement from the DEA in the total amount of \$846.04. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the County Utility Relocation Agreement for Project No CIRB-226C(083)RB, JP#3113(04) between Grady County and AT&T. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the County Utility Relocation Agreement for Project No CIRB-226C(083)RB, JP#3113(04) bet ween Grady County and Rural Electric Cooperative, Inc. It was seconded by Kirk; Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the County Utility Relocation Agreement for Project No CIRB-226C(083)RB, JP#3113(04) between Grady County and Stephens County RWD #5. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the partial Utility Relocation reimbursement to Grady Co. RWD #7 for relocations required in advance of State Aid Project CIRB-2226C(066)RB, JP#27856(04); Ninnekah Road, Grady County, Ok. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

No applications for Utility/Waterline/Tin horn permits.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the purchase orders generated by the Grady County governing bodies during the current and previous months and authorize or deny payment of such claims. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Blanket Purchase Orders were approved as on file in the Office of the County Clerk.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the monthly reports for the Court Clerk. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the estimate of needs and request for appropriations and transfers of appropriations for Highway and Sales Tax-FD, Sale Tax-SC Funds. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Audience Participation: Bob Moore from Hillary Communications was in attendance.

New Business: Commissioner Ralph Beard stated they would be closing on the new building on June 2 at 10:00. They are still waiting on the Termite Inspection report and the HVAC report.

Commissioner Ralph Beard stated he would be in attendance at the Fire Board meeting and has been put on the agenda to speak about issues pertaining to the Grady County Fire Department. Commissioner Beard stated he will be requesting the board to take action on these issues.

Ralph Beard made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Ralph Beard, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Meeting Adjourned.

Passed and approved the 26th day of May 2020.

Attest:

County Clerk

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Member

Member